
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 9/23/2013 6:08:18 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Eng, 

Terenc e (terenc e. eng@cpuc. ca. gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Extent of Condition Report 

Laura, 

Please send Terence a copy of the full "Extent of Condition Report" that PG&E had written up 
for the TCI weld validation issue. Also, please provide Terence with an agenda for what you 
are planning to discuss with him in the meeting next week. Terence can then let you know if he 
needs you prepare anything else in advance of your meeting. 

Regards, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-maii: eiizaveta.maiashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0266694 


